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Union Gas Limited 

 
 
 
November 16, 2007 
 
 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re: Correction to Application dated October 11, 2007 

Franchise Agreement and Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 
The Corporation of the Municipality of Central Elgin  

 Board File Nos. EB-2007-0809 and EB-2007-0810 
 
 
Please note that the reference at paragraph 13 in our Application to FBC 252 should be to 
EBC 252. 
 
We regret any confusion that this may have caused. 
 
  
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
 
Pat McMahon 
Manager, Regulatory Research and Records 
 


